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ldhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chai rman; 
.the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
(assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. Date: 06/14/2002 
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CCA Official Filing: 
5/15/02********12:29 PM********Kay Flynn*********l 

To: 
Subject: 

Marshall Willis 
RE: "New service classification tariff filing for Utilities, Inc. of Florida, Pasco County, Buena 
Vista" 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Marshall Willis 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15,2002 12: l l  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: "New service classification tariff filing for Utilities, 
Inc. of Florida, Pasco County, Buena Vista" 

Yes. It would be considered a new class of service. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15,2002 11 56 AM 
To: Marshall Willis 
Cc: Troy Rendell 
Subject: FW: "New service classification tariff filing for Utilities, 
Inc. of Florida, Pasco County, Buena Vista" 

Marshall, I got Troy's "out of office" message. Can you or someone else answer my question? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15,2002 11 :55 AM 
To: Troy Rendell 
Subject: "New service classification tariff filing for Utilities, Inc. 
of Florida, Pasco County, Buena Vista" 

Troy, we received a letter today from Justine Silvey at Utilities Inc. enclosing original sheet 18.3D and schedule showing 
current. and proposed consumption, dwelling units, and revenues for Buena Vista subdivision. 

Letter says 2 new customers wish to be sewed by system; 1 customer will require 2" metered general water service and 
1 requires 1" metered general irrigation water service. 

My question is: Do we open a docket on this? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
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May 16, 2002 

Justine N. Silvey, Assistant Regulatory Analyst 
Utilities, Inc. 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6196 

Docket No. 020437-WU 

Dear Justine Silvey: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of new service classification 
tariff filing in Buena Vista subdivision in Pasco County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida, which 
was filed in this office on May 15, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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